UPoy

Disclaimer: unless otherwise agreed by the Council of UPOV, only documents that have been adopted by
the Council of UPOV and that have not been superseded can represent UPOV policies or guidance.

This document has been scanned from a paper copy and may have some discrepancies from the original
document.

Avertissement: sauf si le Conseil de 'TUPOV en décide autrement, seuls les documents adoptés par le
Conseil de 'UPQOV n’ayant pas été remplacés peuvent représenter les principes ou les orientations de
F'UPOV.

Ce document a été numérisé a partir d’'une copie papier et peut contenir des différences avec le document
original.

Allgemeiner Haftungsausschluf3: Sofern nicht anders vom Rat der UPOV vereinbart, geben nur Dokumente,
die vom Rat der UPOV angenommen und nicht ersetzt wurden, Grundséatze oder eine Anleitung der UPOV
wieder.

Dieses Dokument wurde von einer Papierkopie gescannt und kdnnte Abweichungen vom Originaldokument
aufweisen.

Descargo de responsabilidad: salvo que el Consejo de la UPOV decida de otro modo, solo se consideraran
documentos de politicas u orientaciones de la UPOV los que hayan sido aprobados por el Consejo de la
UPOV y no hayan sido reemplazados.

Este documento ha sido escaneado a partir de una copia en papel y puede que existan divergencias en
relacién con el documento original.

d:\users\renardy\appdata\local\microsoft\windows\temporary internet files\content.outlook\57qo7ps0\disclaimer_scanned_documents.docx



CAJ /XIX/ 9 0213

UPOV ORIGINAL: Enalish

DATE: March 30, 1987

INTERNATIONAL UNION FOR THE PROTECTION OF NEW VARIETIES OF PLANTS

GENEVA

ADMINISTRATIVE AND LEGAL COMMITTEE

Nineteenth Session
Geneva, March 31 and April 1,1987

REVISION OF THE CONVENTION

* * k k %

COMMENTS
FROM THE BRITISH SOCIETY OF PLANT BREEDERS LTD.

Document prepared by the Office of the Union

By letter of March 17, 1987, the British Society of Plant Breeders Ltd.
submitted comments on the proposals for the revision of the UPOV Convention
submitted by COMASSO (see document CAJ/XIX/4, Annex V). These comments are
reproduced in the annex hereto.

[Annex follows]
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ANNEX

The British Society of Plant Breeders Ltd.

WOOLPACK CHAMBERS - MARKET STREET - ELY - CAMBRIDGE - CB7 4ND
TELEPHONE ELY (0353) 4211 TELEX NO 81459 PRBELY G

[ or W gfeller 1 GEN/139/GB

upov

34 Chemin des Colombettes
1211 Geneva 20
Switzerland

17 March 1987

Dear Dr Gfeller

Possible Amendments To The UPOV Convention

We have just received a copy of COMASSO comments to you on this subject.
Inevitably, in trying to co ordinate several countries views into a
concise report, some of the explanatory detail has been left out.

We thought it might be helpful to you therefore to have a copy of our
detailed points made to COMASSO as these give a little more background
to our thinking.

Articles 1,2 & 5 Forms Of Protection

This article 1imits protection to patents or PVR but not both. We

have breeder members who would wish to see this extended to patents

and PVR or patents alone and others who are opposed to patents altogether
for plant varieties. The compromise position could be that those species
which are not afforded adequate protection under PVR should have PVR
protection strengthened. It is also clear that the discovery and future
use of individual genes or groups of genes will not be adequately rewarded
under PVR without considerable strengthening of those rights.

Article 2.1

PVR and patents should be allowed to co exist. It should be possible
to patent a variety given adequate deposit system and compliance with
normal patent criteria.

Article 5.1

Because of possibility of micropropagation from finished varieties

of crop plants (eg cauliflower) the extension of the rights of the
breeder referred to for ornamental plants in article 5.1 last paragraph
should also include crop plants.
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Article 5.3

This should recognise that the presence of patented genes in a variety
does not prevent use for experimental (as distinct from commericial)
purposes.

Article 6

With the introduction of molecular biology and the real expectation
of genetic fingerprinting 6.1.a and its interpretation need careful
consideration. Whole question of distinctness and minimum distances
needs re evaluation (established procedures based on old fashioned
technology).

Article 6b

There should be a widening of tests required to prove distinctness
Article 6b currently states that a variety must be defined by morphological
or physiological characters capable of precise description. It is
permitted

to define a variety as distinct on the grounds of a particular disease
reaction which is the result of the genetic make up of the plant.

We should press for other genetic traits (when large enough to show
significant and repeatable differences) to be allowed. Yield is a
prime example. Perhaps this test should be used as a second tier test,
when simple morphological tests show no difference. (Article 6 covers
this item). Consideration and acceptance should be given to 'new'
tests. DNA probes, electrophoresis, pyloric spectrophotometry, etc.

Article 8 Period Of Protection

This period for most species is now 20 years which should become the
new minimum, rather than 15 years.

Article 11

States that PBR applications in one member State shall be independent
of protection obtained 1n other member States. Perhaps we should suggest

this is amended to read "...may at the discretion of the applicant
be independent..." and a further clause included which (again at applicant

discretion) automatically allows PBR in all member States on the basis
of a grant in one member State (the applicant to provide any proof
required).

Article 13.2

Conflicts with established practice of maize and vegetable breeders.
General

UPQV should promote more vigorously the benefits of PBR as an element

in a proven low cost method of improving productivity. UPOV should

also encourage agriculturally advanced countries to adopt the Convention
without weakening the principles of plant breeders' rights.

Yours sincerely
M&l

D G McNeil [End of document]
Chief Executive




